#### TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY

#### **Graduate Council**

Baker, Credence - Chair Faulkenberry, Thomas Ross, Sharon Shipman, Brandon – ex-officio Fragoso-Diaz, Gloria Ryou, Myoung Dunn, Elizabeth - ex-officio Glassner, Steven Sanderford, Max Hancock, Michele - ex-officio Heller, Nathan Schuessler, Joseph Becker, Melissa – ex-officio Kinman, Lea Ann Smith, Martha Stafford, Paul LaTouche, Jason - ex-officio Loya, Melody Caudle, Adelaide - ex-officio Martin, Randy Tarpley, Rudy Ashton, Triss Martinson, Brian Taylor, Diane Mathewson, Heather Thomas, Charles Breeden, Jeff Cohen, Galia McPherson, Cynthia Weber, Mark Cook, Scott Merriman, Julie Westbrook, Gary Cruz, Richard Morgan, Ryan White, Shayne [student] Dobbs, Rhonda Pearce, Erin

#### Minutes from the Meeting of November 17, 2020

Curriculum items submitted for Graduate Council action are available at https://nextcatalog.tarleton.edu/courseleaf/approve/. You can view items by logging in using your NTNET username and password.

Xu, Jun

Present: Baker, Hancock, Caudle, Ashton, Cohen, Cook, Cruz, Dobbs, Glassner, Heller, Loya, Martin, Martinson, McPherson, McPherson, Morgan, Pearce, Ross, Ryou, Sanderford, Smith, Stafford, Tarpley, Taylor, Thomas, Weber, Westbrook, Xu, Cherilyn Garner (Dept. of MLS & PH), Matt Laurent (Dept. of Sport Science)

Absent: Becker, LaTouche, Breeden, E. Faulkenberry, T. Faulkenberry, Fragoso-Diaz, Kinman, Merriman, Schuessler, S. White

Agenda Item 1: Minutes of the October 20, 2020 meeting.

Faulkenberry, Eileen

Dr. Martinson moved to approve the October minutes, Dr. Westbrook seconded, minutes were approved.

Agenda Item 2: Consent Curriculum Items

Department	Program/Course	IIC hange Reguest	Item No.	Effective Term
Fine Arts	MUED-MMED - MUED- MMED: Master of Music in Music Education	Adding new courses to elective list for correct application in DegreeWorks	P141	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	ATRN 5458	Eliminating ATRN 5357 so we need to remove it as a pre-requisite.	C3029	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	ATRN 5360	Eliminating ATRN 5357 so we need to remove it as a pre-req.	C3031	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	ATRN 5359	Updating prerequisites for external accreditation.	C3125	Fall 2021
School of Kinesiology	ATRN 5293	Eliminating ATRN 5357 so we need to remove it as a pre-req.	C3036	Fall 2021
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5090	We use this to introduce new topics as field changes quickly and we want to allow additional flexibility to allow students to take new topics that interest them or meet their career goals without the limitation of only 2 topics allowed for electives.	C306	Fall 2021
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5097	Correcting course description - incorrect course number was in description.	C2841	Fall 2021
Mathematics	MATH 5306	Updating prerequisites to reflect resent changes in catalog requirements.	C1539	Fall 2021

Mathematics	IMATH 5550	requirements.		Fall 2021
Mathematics	MATH 5350	Updating prerequisites to reflect resent changes in catalog requirements.	C1555	Fall 2021
Mathematics	MATH 5311	Updating prerequisites to reflect resent changes in catalog requirements.	C1544	Fall 2021

Dr. Morgan moved to approve the consent items, Dr. Dobbs seconded, consent items and agenda item #2 was approved.

## Agenda Item 3: Dept. of Criminal Justice

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
ll( 'rımınal	Doctor of Philosophy in	Revising degree plan to reflect new courses as well as moving existing courses from required to elective and vice versa to better match desired student outcomes for the program	P166	Fall 2021
Criminal Justice		Creating stand alone course number to use for study away/study abroad courses at the graduate level.	C4259	Fall 2021
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6396	Given the popularity of survey research in criminology and criminal justice research, it is important for PhD students to be exposed to issues of survey design and administration.	C4255	Fall 2021
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6397	This is a foundational course, reviewing research methods and basic statistics to ensure students are prepared for the more advanced statistics courses in the PhD program.	C4223	Fall 2021
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6367	Predictive policing, a form of evidence based practice, is rapidly becoming the foundation of police deployment and resource allocation. Our Ph.D. students need a background in this field to effectively engage in teaching, scholarship, and field practice as predictive policing methods are increasingly in demand by practitioners and decision makers.	C4222	Fall 2021

Dr. Martinson moved to approve, Dr. Westbrook seconded and Dr. Dobbs presented. Agenda item #3 was approved.

## Agenda Item 4: School of Criminology, CJ and Strategic Studies

Department	Program/Course	K'hange Reguest		Effective Term
School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies	MAPA 5335	Course addition to support the new concentration.	C4253	Fall 2021

Dr. Dobbs moved to approve, Dr. Loya seconded and Dr. Cohen presented. Agenda item #4 was approved.

## Agenda Item 5: Dept. of Management

Department	Program/Course	Change Request		Effective Term
Management	BANA 5085	Changing number to align with proposed seminar scheme.	C4204	Fall 2021

Dr. Dobbs moved to approve, Dr. Morgan seconded and Dr. Martinson presented. Agenda item #5 was approved.

#### Agenda Item 6: Dept. of Sport Science

Department	Program/Course	llChange Request		Effective Term
Sport Science	inviasier of Science in	Re-structuring to accommodate additional concentration in Exercise Science.	P164	Fall 2021

Dr. Martinson moved to approve, Dr. Westbrook seconded and Dr. Laurent presented. Agenda item #6 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Biological Sciences	BIOL-MS - BIOL-MS: Master of Science in Biology	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses. Requesting hybrid/blended designation.		Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5310	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	C4252	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5345	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.		Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5315	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.		Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5340	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	C4248	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5374	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.		Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5375	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	C4238	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5378	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	C4237	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5401	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	C4235	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5402	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	C4247	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5406	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	C4246	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5410	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	C4251	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5413	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	C4245	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5415	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.		Fall 2021

Biological Sciences	BIOL 5420	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and	24243	Fall 2021
		will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.		
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5430	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	24234	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5436	Cross-listing grad-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students are be limited to 12-hours max of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.		Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5440	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	4233	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5441	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	24232	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5445	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	4231	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5449	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.		Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5451	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	4230	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5460	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	4229	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5462	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	4228	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5470	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	4250	Fall 2021
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5475	Cross-listing graduate-level courses that are regularly offered as BIOL 5086 Problems course. Graduate students have been and will continue to be limited to 12-hours maximum of these cross-listed and/or BIOL 5086 courses.	24240	Fall 2021

Dr. Morgan moved to approve, Dr. Mathewson seconded and Dr. Sanderford presented. Agenda item #7 was approved.

# Agenda Item 8: Dept. of Medical Lab. Sciences

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Medical Laboratory Sciences and Public Health	Laboratory Sciences with Certification	Restructuring the curriculum to better fit the needs of the students and the department.	P285	Fall 2021
Medical Laboratory Sciences and Public Health	MDLS 5149	Combining Immunohematology I Lab and Immunohematology II Lab content into one course.	C4280	Fall 2021

Medical Laboratory Sciences and Public Health		Additional credit hour to include mycology and virology content.	C4270	Fall 2021
Medical Laboratory Sciences and Public Health	MDLS 5378	Additional credit hour to include an enhanced analysis of the methodologies/technologies available for modern clinical chemistry analysis.	C4272	Fall 2021
Medical Laboratory Sciences and Public Health	MDLS 5444	Combining Immunohematology I Lecture and Immunohematology II Lecture content into one course.	C4274	Fall 2021

Dr. Martinson moved to approve, Dr. Mathewson seconded and Dr. Garner presented. Agenda item #8 was approved.

## Agenda Item 9: Dept. of Chemistry, Geoscience & Physics

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Chemistry, Geoscience & Physics	ENVS 5311	Fixing cross-list with CHEM 5310- Environmental Chemistry.	C4210	Fall 2021

Dr. Martinson moved to approve, Dr. Sanderford seconded and Dr. Morgan presented. Agenda item #9 was approved.

## Agenda Item 10: Dept. of Government, Legal Studies & Philosophy

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Government, Legal Studies, and Philosophy	POLS 5320	This new seminar will be offered as part of a four semester rotation as part of the environmental policy track that was formalized in 2018. This class has been taught previously as a Practicum that created a sustainability report for the university and as a special topics course.	C4194	Fall 2021

Dr. Dobbs moved to approve, Dr. Westbrook seconded and Dr. Morgan presented for Dr. Cruz. Agenda item #10 was approved.

### Agenda Item 11: Dept. of Counseling

Department	8		Item No.	Effective Term
Counseling	CNSL 5383	Expanding elective inventory and noticed a big gap in teaching students about these very specialized populations.	C4263	Fall 2021

Dr. Martinson moved to approve, Dr. Ross seconded and Dr. Loya presented for Dr. Merriman. Agenda item #11 was approved.